ALASKA STATE LEG SLATURE
HOUSE RESOURCES STANDI NG COWM TTEE
April 1, 2015
2:04 p.m

VEMBERS PRESENT

Representative David Tal erico, Co-Chair
Representative M ke Hawker, Vice Chair
Representati ve Bob Herron
Representative Craig Johnson
Representative Kurt O son

Represent ati ve Paul Seaton

Represent ati ve Andy Josephson
Representative Geran Tarr

MEMBERS ABSENT

Represent ati ve Benj am n Nageak, Co-Chair
COW TTEE CALENDAR

CONFI RVATI ON HEARI N&( S) :

Al aska Gasline Devel opnent Corporation Board O Directors

Joe Paskvan - Fairbanks
- CONFI RVATI ON(S) ADVANCED
Rick Hal ford - Eagle River
- CONFI RVATI ON(S)  ADVANCED
Hugh Short - Bet hel
- CONFI RVATI ON(S) ADVANCED
PREVI QUS COMM TTEE ACTI ON
No previous action to report
W TNESS REG STER
JCE PASKVAN, Appoi nt ee

Board of Directors
Al aska Gasline Devel opment Corporation (AGDC)

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -1- April 1, 2015



Fai r banks, Al aska
PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: As an appoi ntee, answered questi ons.

Rl CK HALFORD, Appoi ntee

Board of Directors

Al aska Gasline Devel opnent Corporation (AGDC)

Eagl e River, Al aska

PCOSI TI ON STATEMENT: As an appoi ntee, answered questi ons.

HUGH SHORT, Appoi ntee

Board of Directors

Al aska Gasline Devel opnent Corporation (AGDC)

Bet hel , Al aska

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: As an appoi ntee, answered questi ons.

HARCLD HEI NZE

Anchor age, Al aska

PCSI TI ON  STATEMENT: Testified in support of the three
appointees to the Board of Directors of the Al aska Gasline
Devel opnent Cor porati on.

ACTI ON NARRATI VE
2:04: 04 PM

CO-CHAIR DAVID TALERICO called the House Resources Standing
Commttee neeting to order at 2:04 p.m Representatives Seaton,
A son, Josephson, Tarr, Herron, Hawker, and Talerico were
present at the call to order. Representative Johnson arrived as
the neeting was in progress.

CONFI RMATI ON HEARI N&( S) :
Al aska Gasline Devel opnent Corporation Board of Directors

2: 05: 10 PM

CO CHAI R TALERI CO announced that the only order of business is
the continuation of the commttee's confirmation hearings begun
on March 23, 2015, for M. Joe Paskvan, M. Rick Halford, and
M. Hugh Short, appointees to the Al aska Gasline Devel opnent
Cor poration (AGDC) Board of Directors.

CO-CHAIR TALERI CO noted that conmmittee nenbers have received a

copy of the [March 12, 2015,] transcript of the Al aska Gasline
Devel opnent Corporation's Board of Directors neeting.

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 2- April 1, 2015



2:06: 01 PM

REPRESENTATI VE HAWKER presuned all commttee nenbers agree that
the aforenentioned transcript accurately reflects the process
[that occurred during the March 12 Board neeting]. He said he
left [March 23] <confirmation hearing concerned about the
interpretation being heard of the March 12 AGDC Board neeting
and the decision making process that was undertaken at that
meet i ng. Today's conversation, he continued, is not anything
per sonal about any individual, rather it is the conmttee' s duty
to have the best qualified people on the AGDC Board. Wth the
exception of one of the appointees, there is not a lot of
conpliance with the statutory guidelines [for appointees to the
AGDC Board] that the governor was requested to consider. He is
therefore | ooking at the actions during the March 12 AGDC Board
nmeeting to see how the decision making process was approached.
A focus of his concern is the tinmeframe of who, what, when in
relation to the votes that were taken at that neeting. Duri ng
the March 23 confirmation hearing, M. Paskvan was asked why he
voted for [Resolution 2015-01] to now increase the pipe sizes
wi thout any kind of analysis or technical explanation for why
those were the right sizes to go to. M. Paskvan's answer was
that he voted for the resolution because the contractor team
woul dn't be available to the board in the future [to |ook at
i ncreased pipe sizes]. He asked M. Paskvan whether the
aforenmentioned is a fair recollection.

JOE PASKVAN, Appointee, Board of Drectors, Alaska Gasline
Devel opnent Corporation (AGDC), replied yes, the "A Teanl was in
the process of being disbanded and it was inportant to use that
team to get a rough order of magnitude cost for the increased
vol une through the 36-inch pipe. He said he also thought it was
prudent for Alaska to be positioned to nove forward if the
Al aska Liquefied Natural Gas (LNG Project would falter. He
recalled his testinony as being that the first objective is to
nove the Al aska LNG Project (AK LNG forward and that the Al aska
Stand Al one Pipeline (ASAP) Project only noves forward if AK LNG
doesn't, and to nake certain that due diligence is done to
ensure that Al aska's backup plan is economcally viable.

2:10: 05 PM

REPRESENTATI VE HAWKER said the point is that the basis for
taking the vote was the |losing of the engineering team Draw ng
attention to page 110 of the Mirch 12 transcript where the
actual vote occurred, he noted that up until that time the only
di al ogue was about | ooking at the pipe size and not until after

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 3- April 1, 2015



the vote is it entered into the record on page 111 that there
m ght be a problem with the | oss of the engineering team So,
he posited, it was a hindsight reason, not a foresight reason.
Continuing, he said this is troubling because a board of
directors is needed that listens to the staff and in this case
the AGDC Board nmade a big decision on pipe size and starting off
on a new project w thout having anything entered into the record
that indicated the nmerits of that decision. The reason given to
the commttee for this was the | oss of the engineering team but
that was an afterthought that didn't occur before the vote. The
af orenentioned is concerning because it is inportant to have a
board that nakes the nost rational decisions that can be nade on
this project.

2:12:12 PM

REPRESENTATI VE HAWKER conti nued, saying he is also concerned in
regard to the question about whether the AGDC Board took a vote
with the know edge it would likely be violating contractual
agreenents that exist with the Al aska LNG Project. Very cl ear
statements were nmade before this conmttee that the AGDC Board
had no knowedge it would I|ikely be violating contractual
agreenents at the tine the vote was nade and that the Board
| earned about that after the vote. But, he pointed out, after
that first vote there was a second vote. Drawi ng attention to
the transcript, he noted that on page 148 M. Parady [Fred
Par ady, Deputy Conm ssioner, Departnent of Commerce, Comunity &
Econom ¢ Devel opnent] nakes a nmotion that, subject to the
nodi fication of Adm nistrative Oder 271, the Board directs the
staff of AGDC to further assess the conponents associated wth
the resolution and develop a rough order of magnitude cost
estimate and inpact to the schedule of the ASAP Project. M.
Short then asks [page 149] whether there is any |egal reason
that the Board cannot nove forward with the resolution that
passed and a reconfigured ASAP. After sone debate, M. Dubler
[ Vice President, Conmercial Operations, AGDC] states on page 154
that there are contractual issues with going above 500 mllion
cubic feet per day and that if AGC goes over 500 the data it
has received from AK LNG won't be able to be used on the ASAP
Pr oj ect. So, Representative Hawker explained, M. Dubler is
basically saying that AGDC itself would have to do it over again
because AGDC cannot use data that was developed with the other
proj ect . Representative Hawker returned to the transcript,
noting that on page 155 a roll is called and everyone votes in
favor of the notion despite being told there are sone
contractual, legal, technical problens with it. He said this
and the other aforenentioned issue cause him a great deal of

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -4- April 1, 2015



concern regarding the appointees to the Board, adding that his
concern is with the judgenment in making the decisions that need
to be made in an incredibly technical and professional arena.

2:15: 33 PM

REPRESENTATI VE JOSEPHSON offered his respect for Representative
Hawker, but stated he would like to extend another perspective

for the record. He said he disagrees with the statenent that
only one of the three nom nees neets the requirenments of Title
31. It is a "shall consider"” test, it is not a cunulative test,
and it doesn't say that one thing should be weighed nore or |ess
than other considerations. He said he also disagrees wth
Representative Hawker's comment that this was an effort to
increase the size of the ASAP pipeline. Rat her, he views this
as a consideration, a request for information, but far from any
decision to do that. Rel ative to violating contractual

agreenents, he said it is very inportant to note that on page
154 of the transcript M. Dubler doesn't say this would
constitute a violation of a contract with AK LNG M. Dubler
does say that there could a |egal i ssue. However,
Representati ve Josephson continued, the side of the coin in the
AGDC office that is AK LNG can march forward just as it always
has; what M. Dubler was advising was that there could be sone
information sharing problens with the other side of the coin,
the ASAP line; that is what could be legally inplicated. There
are three agreenments, Representative Josephson added, each with
a different data sharing agreenent: ASAP can still use data
from the Alaska Pipeline Project (APP), the Alaska Gasline
| nducement Act (AG A) as included in the termnation agreenent,
and ASAP can use data from the cooperation agreenent from the
Denali Project and from the Trans-Al aska Pipeline System (TAPS)
hi storical data. Thus, there are other ways for ASAP to get the
data that it mght need to consider issues about expansion or
conpression and that is all that's contenpl ated here.

2:19: 04 PM

REPRESENTATI VE TARR said she would |ike to associate herself
with Representative Josephson's comrents. She said she thinks
t he appoi ntees under consideration neet the requirenent of the
statute. She noted that there are also information sharing
pieces to the AK LNG joint venture agreenent. |In that situation
the parties have the right to own, use, sell, and adapt for

their own personal or joint operations outside of AK LNG She
observed on page 154 of the transcript that M. Dubler states,
"... when you said legal, that technically that isn't a |egal

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 5- April 1, 2015



issue, but that is a consequence of the action that the Board's

contenplating.” She interpreted that as the Board being told
that there is not a legal issue with the action being taken but
there are sone limtations to that and to take that wunder
advi senment; the nenbers present that day took that under
advi sement and voted wunaninmously to nove forward. Had this

conversation taken place after the neeting or after there was an
opportunity to change action, she said, that mght be nore
concer ni ng. But this conversation happened during the sane
nmeeting where the Board had the opportunity to hear from | ega
counsel and could have rescinded its actions or could have nmade
a different proposal.

2:21: 19 PM

REPRESENTATI VE OLSON said he has read the March 12 transcript
several times and has the feeling that there may have been
previ ous discussions on the sizing issue. He requested each of
t he appointees to answer whether there were other prior neetings
where this issue was addressed.

RI CK HALFORD, Appointee, Board of Directors, Al aska Gasline
Devel opnent Corporation (AGDC), replied he first saw the notion
at the neeting and he had no di scussion about it prior to that.

HUGH SHORT, Appointee, Board of Directors, Al aska Gasline
Devel opnent Corporation (AGXC), regarding the resolution and the
nmotion passed by the Board, responded that about 10 m nutes
prior to the neeting start time he participated in sone
conversations with nostly staff and a couple Board nenbers about
600 [Anerican National Standards Institute (ANSI)] versus 900
[ ANSI] . But, he continued, that was the limt to his know edge
of the resolution or the sizing.

MR. PASKVAN answered he did not have any discussion about this
issue and was unaware of the resolution's existence until the
time of the nmeeting on March 12. He said his understandi ng was
that this request for reconfiguration of the ASAP Project arose
out of [AGDC] subcommttee chairman Dave Cruz's discussions with
M. Frank Richards [P.E., Vice President, Engineering and
Program Managenent, AGDC] about wanting to ensure that Al aska
has a vi abl e backup plan should AK LNG falter.

REPRESENTATI VE OLSON noted the committee did not ask for a
verbatim transcript and he feels the transcript is inconplete
because several people who listened to the neeting have
recol l ections of things that are not seen in this transcript

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 6- April 1, 2015



He explained he is trying to ascertain that to the best of the
knowl edge of the appointees there was nothing that would be in
violation of the Open Meetings Act. He asked whet her adequate
procedures were followed for the Qpen Meetings Act.

MR. SHORT replied yes.
MR. HALFORD r esponded yes.
2:25:11 PM

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON said he is nore disturbed about the issue
[of the contract] because he sat on the House Resources Standing
Commttee when it considered [Senate] Bill 138 [Twenty-eighth
Al aska State Legislature]. While doing that bill, he had an
amendnment on the table that said if AK LNG did not progress the
state would own 100 percent and use of the data. M. Joe
Bal ash, the [Parnell Administration's] representative, requested
t he amendnent be del ayed because he wanted to work on sonething.
At the next commttee neeting M. Balash said it had been worked
out and every party would own 100 percent of the data. So, with
t hat assurance the anmendnment was w t hdrawn. Now, however, his
understanding is that the [Parnell Admnistration] went forward
and agreed to reinsert the old AGA term of 500 mllion cubic
feet a day into a contract that [the state] does not have the
data, only the use of the data up to, or less than, 500 mllion
cubic feet a day. He said he is very disturbed at that and
related that he had a neeting with ExxonMbil to try to figure
this out. ExxonMbil had tal king points and said that since M.
Dubl er had broken confidentiality and rel eased the existence of
this contract, which was supposed to be confidential, and the
confidential termthat [the state] only had the use of the data
up to 500 mllion cubic feet a day that that was where this
contractual 1ssue cane around. He said he is very disturbed
about that because there were a nunber of issues that were
brought up during conference on [Senate] Bill 138 and anendnents
were put forward. There were objections from M. Balash that
those things weren't ripe at the time and that they would cone
back to [the | egi sl ature] duri ng speci al session for
consi deration of the contracts.

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON conti nued, pointing out that seven nenbers
of the House Resources Standing Commttee [Twenty-eighth Al aska
State Legislature] signed a letter [dated April 15, 2014, to

Governor Parnell and the Alaska State Legislature] regarding
many of the things that were withdrawn from incorporation into
[ Senate] Bill 138. Because the conmittee was told that the term

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -7- April 1, 2015



was successfully negotiated that [the state] had all of the
data, he is concerned as to whether those other ternms could have
been negotiated in sone secret contract. He said he is calling
it secret because if the existence of the contract is
confidential then it is a secret contract, and it is very
disturbing if there is a conmtting of the state to provisions
that the legislature is to be totally unaware of.

2:29: 21 PM

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON further said he is disturbed that anyone
affiliated with the state wuld ever re-insert the AdJA

limtation of 500 mllion cubic feet a day on the state in any
way, and reiterated he is nore concerned with the possible
exi stence of a contract. When reading page 154 of the

transcript he cannot tell whether this is someone's opinion that
there mght be sonething in there that is a little squirrelly or
whether there is a contract. He asked whether the three
appoi ntees knew of the existence of a contract and whether they
knew the existence of terms in the contract that it would be a
contract violation to study having nore than 500 mllion cubic
feet a day. He explained he is asking because if a person
doesn't know of the existence of a contract and doesn't know THE
exi stence of a termin the contract, the person cannot be bound
to that.

MR. HALFORD replied he has never seen a contract, but has heard
on several occasions "the intimation that there are provisions

that we don't know." He said he shares Representative Seaton's
concern.
MR. SHORT responded he has not seen the contract. Dr awi ng

attention to page 154 of the transcript, he noted it is his
questioning that spurs the existence of this contract and this

provi si on. He further noted that towards the end of the
transcript there is a lot of discussion around confidentiality
agr eenent s. But, he reiterated, at that point in tine he did

not know that this contract or this potential provision existed,
nor does he know at this point.

MR. PASKVAN answered he has not seen any contract, but he
general ly understands that any data that is paid for by a party
can be used by the party that paid for it. But, in the process
that the Board went through on March 12, the Board was not
asking for data, the Board was asking for M. Richards to obtain
t hese rough cost estimates. Data was not being obtained in the
sense of geotechnical data or that type of thing.

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 8- April 1, 2015



2:32:45 PM

REPRESENTATI VE OLSON asked whether the appointees are aware of
the existence of any contracts, secret or otherw se, that have
not been put before the |egislature.

MR. SHORT replied no.

MR. HALFORD r esponded no.
MR PASKVAN answered no.
2:33:18 PM

REPRESENTATI VE HAWKER said there are two sides to the story
regarding Senate Bill 138. He specified that his nanme is not on
the April 15, 2014, letter and that he does not see anything in
the letter that has anything to do with information sharing. He
said he does not know who on the commttee has signed
confidentiality agreenents for AK LNG s work, but he has.

REPRESENTATI VE OLSON stated he has [signed a confidentiality
agreenent].

REPRESENTATI VE HAWKER inquired whether the appointees have
signed a confidentiality agreenent as nenbers of the AGDC Board.

MR. SHORT answer ed no.
MR. HALFORD replied no.

MR. PASKVAN responded no, but said he understands work is being
done on putting together a confidentiality agreenment and he has
indicated he will sign it once put together.

2:34:42 PM

REPRESENTATI VE HAWKER asked whether the appointees feel that it
really ought to have been their duty to not be making
substantial decisions on behalf of AGC wthout having been
confirmed or having signed a confidentiality agreenent in order

to be fully briefed on all of the ramfications that their
deci sions m ght have. He said everyone knows that there are
elenments of this that are under the seal of confidentiality
until it conmes back to the |legislature two years from now.

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 9- April 1, 2015



MR. SHORT responded that his personal opinion is that the
resolution, as well as the motion, directed staff to cone back
to the Board with information and begin a process. It was not
to go out and spend a significant anount of noney, but to cone
back to the Board next week with sonme general information, rough

order of nmagnitude, and begin that process. He said he
anticipates that the next week's Board neeting wll be very
detailed and that the Board will go into 600 versus 900 ANSI and
ask a lot nore questions. A governance committee neeting was
held last week, and the attorney general has put together the
framework that the Board will have on the agenda next week for
confidentiality agreenents to be signed by nmenbers. It is a

process and there is a ways to go in the process, he reiterated.

REPRESENTATI VE HAVWKER i nqui red whet her t hese are new
confidentiality agreenent s t hat wil | repl ace exi sting
confidentiality agreenents.

MR. SHORT answered he doesn't know if they replace existing
confidentiality agreenents.

MR. HALFORD agreed with M. Short's statenments, and said that is
exactly the way he renenbers it and the way he considered it.

MR. PASKVAN agreed with the statenents of both M. Short and M.
Hal ford. The Board is just beginning this process, he added, it
is general information only, the Board is not soliciting data.

2:38: 01 PM

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON pointed out that the vote by the AGDC
Board of Directors was unani nous. Menbers |ike Chairman Burns
and M. Cruz have these confidentiality agreenents and obviously
the chairman and the other nenber did not think there was any
violation of a contract. Therefore, he does not understand why
the appointees are being held to a higher standard than the
chai rman and the other nenber who voted in the sane manner and
who would have had know edge of confidential contracts and
confidential provisions of those contracts. | f the people who
had know edge of those did not think it was a problem he does
not know why the commttee is nmaking a big deal of it as being a
probl em for people who didn't have know edge of the contract.
He said he doesn't know what aspect the comittee is
i nvestigating here or trying to get to.

REPRESENTATI VE HAVWKER responded he has absol ute confidence that
the continuing nenbers of the AGC Board had adequate know edge

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -10- April 1, 2015



upon which to base their decision. The question being asked
here has nothing to do with that, it is what these gentlenen's
basis is for making this decision. Wat is being heard is that
they are just getting started, they are just going to start
| earning and get data. He said he is asking these gentlenen
what the basis was for their taking significant votes at a
nmeeting with what he believes was |less than a full command of
the information that m ght have been available if they wanted to
stop and ask nore thorough questions of the folks who were
trying to counsel them to slow down. He offered his
appreciation to M. Short for doing exactly that.

2:40: 55 PM

REPRESENTATI VE JOSEPHSON said his sense is that the sponsor of
Senate Bill 138, the Parnell Admnistration, wanted to create a
very powerful board and the admi nistration got what it wanted

The maker of the notion was M. Burns, who, along with his board
at the permanent fund, is in charge of $55 billion of assets.
This is a policy call and sonme fact finding. A reference is
made, probably legally sound, that there <could be sone
consequences of preclusion to information sharing if the 500

mllion cubic feet per day is pushed too far. But technically
there is nothing illegal about that; it can be seen that it's
antici pated because there is a description of what w Il happen

if that threshold is crossed too far for upsizing the pipeline
and there could be the precluding of sone information sharing
from AK LNG to ASAP. But beyond that, he said, he sees a new
governor and new nenbers of the AGDC Board and he doesn't know
anywhere in the law that it says there nust be a confidentiality
agreenent and further training in the operations of AGC before
a notion can be called and a vote hel d.

2:42: 52 PM

REPRESENTATI VE HAWKER recalled that [in the conmttee's March 23
confirmation hearing], M. Halford answered questions about his
i nvol venent with the Alaska Gasline Port Authority (AGPA) and
one of M. Halford s responses was that he was an overpaid
consul tant. He further recalled that additional questioning at
that hearing established that M. Halford was a paid |obbyist
for AGPA. He said he felt that M. Halford was dimnishing the
nature of his role with AGPA and was saying that his role was
very small. He asked whether this is a fair characterization.

MR. HALFORD responded he was not a full-tinme enployee, he was a
consultant, and he was required to register as a |obbyist, which

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -11- April 1, 2015



he did. He said nore of his activity was internal than externa
in terns of |obbying, it was offering advice on human nature and
di scouraging the doing of things that create problens for the
peopl e whose support is being asked for.

2:44:17 PM

REPRESENTATI VE HAWKER di stri buted a copy of an advertisenment put
out by AGPA for the All-Alaska gas pipeline that AGPA was
pr oposi ng. The advertisenent, he observed, includes a picture
of Mayor Sarah Palin, Governor Jay Hammond, Governor Wlter
H ckel, and Senator Rick Halford. He remarked that this seens
to be a rather public role.

MR. HALFORD replied that he didn't say it wasn't a public role
and that he thinks it was in the state's interest. It didn't
pan out, |ike many other things. He noted that in the 1990s he
was on a gasline financing conmttee with a previous governor
and said he believes that many people have tried to get gas to
mar ket for many years.

2:45: 33 PM
CO CHAI R TALERI CO opened public testinony.
HARCLD HEI NZE testified as foll ows:

| personally knew the three nenbers of the AGDC Board

that were released. | know them as experienced
contri butors. Certainly the two nenbers with strong
i ndustry background are anong the top dozen nost
experienced pi peline pr oj ect managemnent peopl e
avai l able in Al aska. That talent is available for
many different contractors for hire. | also know and
coomend the three AGDC Board nom nees recently put
forward as good decision makers. AGC s role as a
public corporation of the state is not to decide if
Al aska should risk tens of billions of dollars of

public noney on the LNG project, but to assure that
the best technical, project managenent, business, and
mar ket information is available to the |legislature for
consideration in their decision. | believe the AGDC
Board as reconstituted is capable of directing the
AGDC executive staff and consultants to do that.
These three are well qualified to provide fiduciary
revi ew.

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -12- April 1, 2015



MR. HEINZE further conmented that the data confidentiality
i ssues are so convoluted right now that there is no way anybody
knows what all the restrictions are. As an exanple he cited the
ENSTAR Natural Gas Conpany data source restrictions and whet her
they are still in effect. Regardi ng Representative Hawker's
statenent that any |egislative consideration of Al aska LNG woul d
be deferred until after the next md-term election, he said that
that is not his understanding of the intent of Senate Bill 138.

2:48: 29 PM

CO- CHAIR TALERICO closed public testinony after ascertaining
that no one else fromthe public wi shed to testify.

2:48:47 PM

REPRESENTATI VE TARR pointed out that three nenbers of the AGDC
Board are attorneys and would therefore have sone experience in
contract law. She said this builds sonme |evel of confidence in
their ability to sort through these matters.

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON believed that M. Heinz said tw years
would be after the next election. He said he thinks
Representati ve Hawker m sspoke when he said that the contract
woul d conme back to the legislature in two years for approval.

REPRESENTATI VE HAWKER responded that he did not inply to say
that it would be two years from now.

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON said he wanted to clarify on record that
that wasn't the intent of Representative Hawker's statenent.

2:50: 02 PM

REPRESENTATI VE HAVWKER noted that the forwarding of these nanes
to a joint legislative session for confirmation is not in any
way a conmtnment of any individual on the commttee to vote
either for or against an appointee's confirmation. He noved
that the commttee forward the names of M. R ck Halford, M.
Hugh Short, and M. Joe Paskvan to a joint |egislative session
for the purpose of their potential confirmation as nenbers of
the Board of Directors of the Al aska Gasline Devel opnent
Cor por ati on. There being no objection, the nanes of M.
Hal ford, M. Short, and M. Paskvan were forwarded to a joint
| egi sl ati ve session.

The conmttee took an at-ease from2:50 p.m to 2:52 p.m

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -13- April 1, 2015



2:52:55 PM
ADJ OURNVENT

There being no further business before the commttee, the House
Resources Standing Commttee neeting was adjourned at 2:53 p.m

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -14- April 1, 2015



